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Operations Memo 2026-04 
 

To:   DDS Qualified Private Providers and Independent Practitioners 
 
From:  Sean Bannon, Director, Operations Center 
 
CC:  Jordan Scheff, Commissioner, Elisa Velardo, Deputy Commissioner,  

Katie Rock-Burns, Chief of Staff, Nicholas Jerard, CFO, Regional Directors, Private 
ARDs, Resource Administrators, The Alliance, The ARC CT 

 
Date:   August 11, 2025 
 

Subject: FY 2026 Funding Guidelines Corrections 

 

The Department of Developmental Services recently released updated Funding Guidelines 
and Operation Center Memo FY 2026-01 which described several changes that were 
incorporated into the FY 2026 rates.  

Upon further review, there were several rates that received an incorrect increase. 

Updated FY 2026 Funding Guidelines are being released, including corrections to the 
following rates: 

• Behavioral Supports 
• Healthcare Coordination 
• Individual Support Broker 

 

Please reach out to your Regional Resource Manager with any questions. 

https://portal.ct.gov/dds/-/media/dds/providergateway/operation_center_memo_fy26-01_updated_funding_guidelines.pdf?rev=bff3c7b035794778a0db5fcf1906b937&hash=5180F9FCDAF8FCF17867F2FC64B1B275

